
















































Outlook

Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Export & Re-Import of Museum Specimens Application # CS8719136 /PER13146527

From Vargas, Darcy <darcy_vargas@fws.gov>
Date Tue 2024-10-08 10:23 AM
To McCormick, Carol Ann <mccormick@unc.edu>

Good morning, 

Thank you very much for the quick and thorough reply.  

Your application will be set up for Federal Register (FR) publication today.  After the FR comment period has ended
and all comments have been considered, this application's remaining reviews will be finalized.  

Kind regards,
 
Darcy Vargas🍃
Biologist 
US Fish and Wildlife Service 
MS: IA
5275 Leesburg Pike 
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803
www.fws.gov 
www.cites.org
(703) 358-2399
 

From: McCormick, Carol Ann <mccormick@unc.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 10:11 AM
To: Vargas, Darcy <darcy_vargas@fws.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Export & Re-Import of Museum Specimens Application # CS8719136 /PER13146527
 
 

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening
attachments, or responding.  

The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Herbarium will use Export/Re-Import of Museum Specimens permit
only for dead specimens — herbarium sheets, dried specimens in envelopes/boxes, and dead specimens in desiccant
(usually leaf material for DNA analysis).  We have no interest in live material.

1.  Please respond with a 'yes' or 'no' to application 3-200-40, question # 8, asking if all accessions are properly
recorded In a permanent catalogue?  The provided response states 'see attached,' but does not directly answer with
a 'yes'.  

YES, the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Herbarium specimens are accessioned into a permanent catalog. 
Each is given a unique accession number and barcode, and accessioned into Symbiota portals.  Monthly backups
from the Symbiota portals are made to local servers.  If a large amount of specimens are accessioned, then a backup

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarcy_vargas%40fws.gov%7Cef9659b2638141a8cc7a08db769fcca1%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638234200946192239%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Brl2LuPeosrjmX06WtNr%2Fs1hebbKh6dS2OggBe35RCU%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cites.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cdarcy_vargas%40fws.gov%7Cef9659b2638141a8cc7a08db769fcca1%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638234200946192239%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CzNEKy4UmfEQY%2F2X%2Bs2Cpo1TZfslTGOQjy62%2FbMyYFA%3D&reserved=0


is made more frequently than monthly.  All data is pushed to GBIF quarterly, or more frequently if a researcher
requires data from newly accessioned material.

2.  Provide a statement of how the activities carried out by your institution will enhance or benefit the endangered
or threatened species intended for exchange (e.g., identify recovery tasks from the recovery plan, or describe how
the research activities will benefit the species under the Act).

The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill Herbarium curates specimens from around the world, but with a
focus on the southeastern United States for the Vascular Plant Collection.  Researchers associated with NCU
typically describe half a dozen new taxa each year, and most of those species are rare.  As we need to compare
species within a genus in order to accurately describe the species for naming/publication, and those comparison
species may also be rare, it is essential that we have access to a wide scope of plant material.  Once described and
published, then state/federal agencies can include these new rare species in their monitoring activities.  Examples of
rare taxa described by researchers at NCU include Marshallia legrandii Weakley (Asteraceae) S1 G1, Allium
keeverae D.B. Poindexter, Weakley, & P.J. Williams(Alliaceae/Liliaceae) S2 G2, and Solidago
villosicarpa LeBlond(Asteraceae) S1 G1. Agencies which use NCU collections specimen data include state heritage
programs, the US Fish & Wildlife Service, and the National Park Service.

NCU's algae collection is world-wide in scope, and Dr. Paul Gabrielson, NCU Research Associate and Adjunct
Professor in the Biology Department at UNC-Chapel Hill, is an expert on coralline algae. Many species of coralline
algae require DNA analysis to be accurately identified.  Dr. Gabrielson frequently borrows type material from
herbaria round the globe to sequence, then compare to newly collected material.  (See Maneveldt, Gavin W., So
Young Jeong, Tae Oh Cho, Jeffery R. Hughey, and Paul W. Gabrielson.  2020.  Reassessment of misapplied names,
Phymatolithon ferox and P. repandum (Hapalidiales, Corallinophycidae, Rhodophyta) in South Africa, based on DNA
sequencing of type and recently collected material.  Phycologia 59(5):  449-455. 
https://doi.org/10.1080/00318884.2020.1800298).  Once species are accurately described, named, and published,
then conservation and management strategies can be developed.  

Carol Ann McCormick
ORCID: 0000-0003-3785-8433
Curatrix, M.C.S., T.W.D.
University of North Carolina Chapel Hill Herbarium (NCU)
North Carolina Botanical Garden
401 Coker Hall, CB #3280
120 South Road
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill
Chapel Hill, NC  27599-3280  U.S.A.
telephone +1 919 962 6931

From: Vargas, Darcy <darcy_vargas@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:58 PM
To: McCormick, Carol Ann <mccormick@unc.edu>
Subject: Re: Export & Re-Import of Museum Specimens Application # CS8719136 /PER13146527
 
Good afternoon, 

https://doi.org/10.1080/00318884.2020.1800298


Please also confirm if you would ever need to use this permit, if issued, to export/import any live plants, or if all
specimens would be dead.
 
Kind regards,
 
Darcy Vargas🍃
Biologist 
US Fish and Wildlife Service 
MS: IA
5275 Leesburg Pike 
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803
www.fws.gov 
www.cites.org
(703) 358-2399
 

From: Vargas, Darcy <darcy_vargas@fws.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 3:45 PM
To: mccormick@unc.edu <mccormick@unc.edu>
Subject: Export & Re-Import of Museum Specimens Application # CS8719136 /PER13146527
 
Good afternoon, 

We hope you are doing well.  Your referenced application has been reviewed and found to be incomplete.
Therefore, please reply to the following:

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

In accordance with 50 CFR 13.ll(e), if the requested information is not received by this office by November 21,
2024 (45 calendar days of the date of this email), your application will be abandoned and administratively closed.
Once a file is closed, you will need to submit a new application, and all required fees, for the Service to consider
your proposed activity.
 
Kind regards,

 
Darcy Vargas🍃
Biologist 
US Fish and Wildlife Service 
MS: IA
5275 Leesburg Pike 
Falls Church, VA 22041-3803
www.fws.gov 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdarcy_vargas%40fws.gov%7C0b4e9a8451844ea5486908dce7a33659%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638639935385885381%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rhZUmEsWXic57GbpoWqCb4qCxxhMVToi28kC5iM%2Fr8o%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cites.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdarcy_vargas%40fws.gov%7C0b4e9a8451844ea5486908dce7a33659%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638639935385904695%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=A23iaUAqo7reh9Z8OgPPkhkTJypg1M7C%2F0m0HOF7RHM%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fws.gov%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdarcy_vargas%40fws.gov%7C0b4e9a8451844ea5486908dce7a33659%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638639935385918951%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qMYWofGcAgSswnE17M5f2wKoaaGvnzmuUENJYUZGKuM%3D&reserved=0


www.cites.org
(703) 358-2399
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cites.org%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdarcy_vargas%40fws.gov%7C0b4e9a8451844ea5486908dce7a33659%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638639935385933195%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=W%2BTykPkBnWm12aYiGjsmpeojuAzO%2BmU3sEmLhHIxAro%3D&reserved=0
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